
Criscione, Lawrence

From: Raspa, Rossana
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:02 PM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

OIG is located on 5 th floor of the OWFN building. You can't access our space but can use telephone located
on floor and someone will let you in. They will let me know when you get here and we will meet in one of our
conference rooms.

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:01 PM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

That works for me. Let me know the location.

Thanks,
Larry

From: Raspa, Rossana
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 11:32 AM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

I can schedule 30 minutes next week- Tuesday through Thursday in afternoon. How about Tuesday at 3:00?

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 2:14 PM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

The technical concerns. I don't agree with the decisions from last year made on the ADR process, but unless
you know of something that's changed I have nothing else to discuss about the ADR process at this time - but
I am willing to discuss it if there is anything new. I have been in contact with Shahram Ghasemian about ways
to improve ADR.

I have a Workshop on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday until noon. I am leaving work at 1:45 pm on Friday.

If you are unavailable this week, a later week will do. I keep my Outlook Calendar up to date, so if you would
like to use that to schedule a time slot please feel free to. I should only need 30 minutes.

From: Raspa, Rossana
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

I have several meetings this afternoon and will not be in on Tuesday. I'm available on Wednesday. Please let
me know if you want to discuss your concerns involving the ADR process or the technical concerns that you
reported to the staff in the past.



From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

That's okay. I am free this afternoon, Thursday afternoon and Friday until 13:45. I can meet in a later week as
well. I'd rather not delay meeting with you, but it is not urgent.

From: Raspa, Rossana
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 1:21 PM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE: 9 am Monday?

I had meetings all morning and did not see your message until now.

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 8:36 AM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject: FW: 9 am Monday?

Are you free at 9 am today?

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 5:53 AM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject: 9 am Monday?

Is 9 am on Monday a good time?

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 6:23 PM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject: RE:

Monday afternoon works best for me.

It concerns an event that occurred in Region IV in 2003 and was investigated in 2008.

From: Raspa, Rossana
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 6:12 PM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE:

Next week would be better for me. Let me know what you would like to talk about and when you would like to
meet.

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 6:00 PM
To: Raspa, Rossana
Subject:

Is there a time you can meet with me this week or next? I need about 30 minutes.
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Lawrence S. Criscione
Reliability & Risk Engineer
RES/DRA/OEGIB
Church Street Building
Mail Stop 2A07
(301) 251-7603
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